Don't forget to check
out these historical
stops on the way!

Balbec Underground Railroad

Just a few minutes north of Pennville is a historical site
that brings us back to the days of the Underground Railroad.
The president of the Underground Railroad, Levi Coffin, chose
Pennville and Balbec as his safest routes to help slaves become
free. The old cabin was town down and a new one along with
a site marker is located on the property now.

- 6703 N. St. Rd. 1, Pennville

Mt. Vernon Pioneer Cemetery

Mt. Vernon Pioneer Cemetery in Redkey is located across
the corner from where Mill and Central streets meet. Buried
here is the father of Redkey, James Redkey, for which the town
was named after. Before it was given the name Redkey, it was
called Mt. Vernon. James Redkey’s daughter Maggie is also
buried here. - 35 W. Central Ave., Red Key

Elwood Haynes Mural

This mural located on the corner of Meridian and Arch
streets in Portland is dedicated to Jay County’s most notable
inventor of the gas boom era. Elwood Haynes invented the
first horseless carriage and many tools that were important to
Jay County’s natural gas boom. Elwood was born in Portland
in 1857 and moved his family to Kokomo after the gas boom
emerged. - 928 W. Arch St., Portland

Floral Hall

This beautifully round, octagon barn was opened to the
public in 1891. It has remained a landmark in the fairgrounds
in Jay County. Floral Hall is used to display exhibits during the
annual county fair and is one of the few octagon-shaped barns
left in the Midwest. It is located in Portland on the corner of
Votaw and Morton streets. - 806 E. Votaw St., Portland
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Welcome to Jay County

The Only Jay in the U.S.A!

The Jay County Historical Society
welcomes you! We are proud of
our work collecting, preserving,

and displaying the rich heritage of

Jay County, Indiana, the only “Jay”
County in the United States. Come
see the 11,000 square foot Jay County

Historical Museum. Admission is

free, and the museum is handicapped
accessible. The museum is staffed by
dedicated volunteers who would be
happy to share Jay County’s history
with you. It offers visitors a unique
glimpse of bygone times here in east
central Indiana.

Visit us!

| Society, Inc.

Genealogy and History

Jay County Historical Society
903 East Main Street, Portland, IN 47371
www.jaycountyhistory.org
260.726.7168
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Jay County

Indiana

Discover Timeless History

Gas Boom Trail

AY County ﬂ"\

VisiTOR & TouRIisSM BUREAU

118 South Meridian Street, Portland, IN 47371
www.visitjaycounty.com
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DUNKIRK

11. Todd Opera House

The Todd Building was built in 1893 and was a place
where operas and musical programs were performed.
This building is still standing on the west side of Main
Street. Admission into the Opera House for Dunkirk’s
high school graduation was 10 cents.—218 S Main St.

Matthew Hart Home

The Matthew Hart home is a stunning example of late
19th and early 20th century Queen Anne architecture.
Matthew Hart of Maring-Hart Glass Co. had the home
built in the early 1900’s while the gas boom was starting
to wind down. Itis still standing, and a Dunkirk
resident resides inside.—302 S Broad St.

The Glass Museum

The Glass Museum is located on South Franklin Street
and is connected to the Dunkirk Public Library. There
are over 8,000 pieces of glass from over 100 glass
factories around the world. Many of the pieces were
made by Indiana Glass during the gas boom. The
oldest piece in the museum is 600 years old and is from
St. Peter’s Cathedral in Rome.—314 S Franklin St.

Ardagh Glass Factory

The Ardagh Glass Factory stands on the site of the
Dunkirk Bottle Works established by Maring, Hart

and Company about 1889, on the east side of Dunkirk.
Bottles have been continuously made at this location for
approximately 125 years. Currently, the factory holds
public tours once a year during Dunkirk’s Glass Days of
the plant. The factory now produces 2.5 million bottles
a day.—125 Hoover St.

Plymouth United Church
of Christ

The Plymouth Congregational Church was built in 1896
at the height of the Gas Boom. As Dunkirk’s population
increased rapidly, the church’s congregation grew as
well. The exterior is a notable local example of the
Romanesque style popular in the United States during
the late 19th century. Romanesque features include the
rock-faced stone arches over windows in the second
and attic stories and over the two entrances. —

387 S Main St.

Worker’s Housing

This home was designed for glass factory workers to
live in, and it is one of many other examples around
Jay County. It was easier for workers to live close to
work and in clusters so they could take the trolley to
the factories. This house is still standing in livable
conditions. —194 W Center St.

REDKEY

Worker’s Cottage

When the gas was booming in Jay County there were
numerous plants with several different owners over

the years. At one time low-rent housing was provided
to the employees near the plant which includes several
buildings in Dunkirk and Redkey. This included a few
cottages on North Oak Street in Redkey.—203 N Oak St.

Manager’s Housing

This home is one example of the type of housing that
managers of the glass factories lived in. They were
generally substantially well-off and lived in two-story
homes throughout Jay County. This home was built in
the early 1900’s.—56 N Union St.

Old Fire Station

This is the building where the first Redkey Fire
Department began. It was formed in 1886 and consisted
of 15 volunteers. Many fires destroyed beautiful
infrastructure around Jay County during the gas boom
era, and fire fighters used a hand pump hose to fight
them off. —202 W High St.

Redkey United Methodist

One of the most attractive works of Romanesque
architecture in Jay County is the Redkey United
Methodist Church. Built in 1895, the church has a
monumental presence in Redkey with its four-story
corner tower rising to a pyramidal roof and ell-shaped
plan with two full facades with rose windows. —

180 W Main St.

Former Odd Fellows Building

The Independent Order of Odd Fellows Building is a
fully detailed Romanesque-style building of the early
1890s. It has the characteristic round arches over its
second floor facade windows, brick corbel tables,
supporting the parapet along the roof, and small
turrets. In 1895 the first floor contained a drug store
on the corner and a clothing store to the east. —

89 W High St.
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